FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA  4/13/2021 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board

Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or
telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June
12, 2020 amendment to the State of lllinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by
members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically
present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members
of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be
able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering
Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

I.  Roll Call:

[Il.  Old Business:
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from March 9, 2021* pg 2

Ill. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $131,333.09 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $72,564.32 pg 16
Liability Fund claims @ $54,288.00 pg 27 Treasurer’s Disbursements $34,239.36 pg 28

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $292,850.27

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 29

V. Resolutions:

Consider Resolution regarding the Moline Foundation Grant monies in the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 30

Consider Resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant monies in the General Fund* pg 31

Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations* pg 32

Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 IMRF Retirement Fund Appropriations* pg 34

Consider Resolution regarding Additional Funds for FY 21 Liability Fund* pg 35

Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 Liability Fund Appropriations* pg 36

Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 FISSA Fund Appropriations* pg 37

Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 38

VI. Public comment:

Other Business:
VII. Discussion of available land purchases llliniwek Ranger, Mike Petersen* pg 39
VIII. Discussion of Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation Reimbursements

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 41 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 55

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 58 Todd Collins pg 64 & Jay Verstraete pg 66 — Indian Bluff report*
Mike Petersen llliniwek report* pg 67 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 69

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 71 Jeff Craver — Director’s report™ pg 75

* jtems are in members’ packets

The tentatively scheduled next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock
Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, May 11th 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MARCH 9, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson(via teleconference), D. Cremeens(via
teleconference), A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, L. Moreno(via teleconference), E. Sowards(via
teleconference).

ABSENT: R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Todd Collins,
Club House Manager; Kurt Davis, IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 10:28 AM on Tuesday, March 9, 2021, in the Rock Island County Building in the third
floor chambers, Rock Island, Illinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the February Committee minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the February Committee minutes. Ms. Normoyle
seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards.
TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $81,271.01.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $81,271.01. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Transfers of Appropriations in the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the transfers of appropriations in the General Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund. Ms. Normoyle and Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

March 9, 2021 Page |
02



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the CURES grant resolutions in the General
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the transfers of appropriations in the General Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno.
TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls to the public for public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve staff recommended bid for the full size 4x4
one-ton truck with dump box.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve staff recommended bid for the full size 4x4 one-ton
truck with dump box. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Mr. Maranda asked if there was a trade-in to go with the purchases.

Mr. Craver stated that there were no trade-ins this time as Niabi Zoo will be utilizing the older
trucks.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve staff recommended bid for the full size 4x4
half ton truck with regular cab and eight-foot box.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve staff recommended bid for the full size 4x4 half ton
truck with regular cab and eight-foot box. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

March 9, 2021 Page 2
03



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she
would like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that the General Fund is $140,000.00 shy of meeting the desired five-month
reserve. However, the parks will be opening soon, so this is not a major concern. The annual
Cost Allocation bills have been sent out and received. The General Fund is able to pay the bill
as usual, but the Zoo will be allowed to wait until June thirtieth to pay their portion.

President Swanson asked Mr. Collins if there was anything from the Indian Bluff reports that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Collins stated that the weather is starting to warm up, and staff is preparing for the opening
of the golf course.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything from his report that he would like
to bring attention to.

Mr. Petersen stated that there were two requests to use the park included in his report. One is
the City of Port Byron, which is for Tug Fest parking at Dorrance. The other is Healthy Habits,
which is a bike company in Davenport.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

Mr. Craver thanked Ms. Palmer for all the assistance that was provided to himself and Ms.
Sullivan in relation to the processing of the CURES reimbursement grant. Also, with
processing the grant reimbursement and finalizing the District's GATA. Ms. Palmer and her
staff were an invaluable part of that process. With regards to the bond funds, there are a
couple hundred thousand dollars remaining. There are several projects that are on hold. The
various reasons for holding on each of those projects is outlined in my report in the packet.
Hopefully it won’t be much longer until staff is once again able to worry only about the weather
during the open season. The opening for the camping season has been pushed back this year
by a week. This is due to the soggy ground conditions and the weather forecast leading up to
April. The first weekend in April is Easter weekend, and that is traditionally a very slow
weekend for camping. The golf course is looking heavily at the weather forecast. In speaking
with Mr. Verstraete, it seems likely that the opening of the golf course is between three to four
weeks out at this point.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

March 9, 2021 Page 3
04



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Cremeens seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 10:50 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

March 9, 2021 Page 4
05



Tt Jo 1 abed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

[<e]
o

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

8£'5€$ T suonoesuel] 210AUT slejo] Bunyedyidng 18 bunuid - 00°'SE9 12I2p 3(q0
90'9 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo Bunuid yoxoed 115-12dd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
7€'6¢ 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 uado Bunesydnp pue bunund 96%-T2Yd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e3=p 1=(q0
11°80€$ € suopesuel | 3210AU] S|ej0] suopedUNWWO) - 00°ZE9 [12I3P 18(q0
6C°LC 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo abeysod 70-TZ0d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
€€°/8 1202/62/€0  TT0T/62/50  T202/6T/€0 usdo n_u\mwoﬁm\ﬁwo dd T20Z-2043A  ANN4 TVYINTD SYIYL-1¥3IMI - S9EH0T
12/6/€-12/01/C
6b°€6T 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo  /£0THTTSS # Junodde TETHTI8THO ¥YINTIID SN - 2/9€0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°ZE9 1e1sp 13[q0
£1°60v$ T suonoesuel] 3010AU] S|ej0| SIJIAIDS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEY 1239p 193[q0
Bujuueld uoseas
€TvIE 1202/1€/€0  TT0T/1E/€0  T20T/1€/€0 usdo  T20Z - 0800-d4OTY-1¢ [b8ST  SNOILLVDINNWWOD JYUIHANIW - $€£/0T
dNOYD YNOA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
00'S6 T20z/62/€0 T20z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo Jauibus weisAs $0SS/TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1232p 193[q0
00°SCT$ T suopesuel | 210AU] s|ejo| uoneonp3 g bululel) - 00°0€9 1232p 193[q0
0796 8ISt # pled!TT
[zz/Z!buluiel] ‘swiajsAs
00°S¢T 120Z/11/€0 T20TZ/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 uado JUOWLIBA 16689 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
uoneonp3 3 bululell - 00°0€9 I1e3ep 1[0
00°0v$ T suopoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ej0 s|edIpoLiad B $)00g - 00°£ZS [1233P 13[q0
0196 8TSb #
p4ed:1Z/v/TM00q3eld
0DI¥’ssayslignd
00°0% T20Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado dep piopooy £8887¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S|ed1poLidd @ $)00g - 00°£TS [1239p 93[O
00°€/£$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] s|ejo) saijddns Bunesado - 00°ZzS 1'239p 18(q0
0196 815t
# piediTg/cz/ziuoqqu
00°€LE 120Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdQ 40|0D!SWaISAS JUOULIBA /1069 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
£0°08$ T suonoesuel] 3010AU] s|ejo saijddng 22140 - 00" T TS [123°p 123[q0
90°¢C T20Z/T€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0 usdo Bunund M_eahwmma ¢15-12NnS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-1¥AMI - ZLEH0T
Jade (0]
16'LL T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 usdo pue ‘bunund oy soded L6b-T2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-LHAMI - LLEHOT
salddns 22130 - 00°TZS [1232p 1[0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
TZ/TE/€0 - T2/10/€0 obuey 23eQ anQ DI0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 J0 7 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

0L'TET

L9y

6’181
60°0v9%
55209
'S

80°/¢

9£'2€0'16$

00TL0Ses

00'2£0's8

S/'Stb'e$

S/°S6

00"0S€'C

00°008'T$

000081

96°EHES

96°EbE

1202/0€/€0

1202/81/€0

1202/01/€0

€ suonoesuel| 3210AU]

1202/¥2/€0
1202/81/€0

1202/81/€0
/T suonpesuel] 32I0AUT
T suonoesuel] 9210AUT
1202/21/€0
Z suonoesuel] 3210AUT

1202/62/€0

1202/T1/€0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT
1202/11/€0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/0€/€0

5
solddns

Jiedss buiquinid ¥8SH0¢C
GESE 02SY
# piedite/1/c pienb
T202/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo  pueyiuswdinby Jejid
GTES 025t
# pleditz/cz/iping
J1nespAyiuswdinbg
1202/0T/€0  1202/0T/€0 uado Je|iid LLT0b-T0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T

saljddng aoueuaquiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 130

1202/0€/€0  120z/0€/€0 uado ONI SY3TVSITOHM T13AV - Z+000T

¥9€0¥-T0 JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

sjejo] saijddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 1'e3ep 1=(q0

T20z/ve/s0  1202/be/€o usdo Buiddoioino 78£b20T ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T

T20z/81/€0  T120Z/81/€0 usdo e3s abuelo Dd 01 6b0€T JAYMAUYH NNINO - 0STEOT
9jod pue

T20z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo  ‘4oul Jaqy ‘syod Aep 17908 ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6£20T

saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
}amiul|I - 06 uswnedsq gns
S|ej0] uonesysiuiwpy - QT uswiedaq gns
s|ejo] sepuaby J9Y30 03 J3jsuell - ZT 166 I'e19p 193[q0
o]
UoIRd0||Y 350D TZ0Z O|IVASODTZ0Zdd  ANN4 TVHINID SYIUL-14IMI - S9EH0T
sapuaby 1330 03 19ysuel) - ZT 166 [1e3op 13(q0

T20z/eT/s0  120z/TT/€0 uado

S|e101 [en3deI3ueD BPISING - 00" FH9 11219P 1930

dd

T202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo PP90TSCT00 T¢0C ¥VIN SdIN SdIN SYIYL-1d3aM3 - SEEL0T

0796 815

# pleditz/s/slobesn

AlLuo ‘sw3sAs
T20T/11/€0  120T/11/€0 usdo JUOWLIBA 6£T69 INVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068%0T

lenjoeq3uo) apising - 009 [1232p 13[q0
sjejo sdiysiaquaw 18 sanqg - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0

1202/11/€0  1202/11/€0 usdo diysiaquiay Japisut €1106 YIGWVYHD SIILID AvNO - £6920T

sdiysiaquaw 18 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1e39p 193[q0
S|ejo| @dueuajuiel B siieday - 00'8€9 |12I9P 130
100 g IS
uojsuadsns | Juoy
T20zZ/0€/€0  T202/0£/€0 usdo  -dleday yon.L J03aa1Q 6826 WIVdIY MONYL B OLNY NIAAVIS - Z6LE0T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00"8€9 (1e39p P3(GO
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI9S3.Id 1S2404 - OET pun4d

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 Jo ¢ abed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

Te/61/€ - ADYANT AVMYHEH
PI1C 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  TZ/LT/T *$1049-0b2ke I 1220 OvThe FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
Te/be/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0T'TI1 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado TZ/TT/T 'ST0/9-0T8EC I TCT0 0Z8ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
Te/6t/c - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
v oy 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo TZ/LT/T *10/9-0T9€C I 1220 0T9ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - §9/20T
Te/6t/€ - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6€'SC 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo T1Z/LT/T ‘€10£9-00€C I 1220 00VET JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/et/s - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96687 1202/62/€0 120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo T¢/LT/c '£T0/9-0ST8T I 1220 0ST8T FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
Te/61/€ - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
6t°96 120z/62/€0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo T1Z/L1/T '920/9-0v6/T 11 1220 OV6LT FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
S20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
00'v+$ T suopoesuel| 3J0AUT siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 193[q0
GTES 025t
# pleditz/1/s!bunsod
00°bt T20Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo qol’paapur 1886501 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
Buiysiiqnd - 00°€9 11e39p 199[q0
77°£89% G suoppesuel] SDI0AUT S|ejo| suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 |183sP 13[q0
12/L1/p-12/81/€ NOILYYOd¥0D
26'S6 1202/¥/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo oosowo\omomwvwmw 1240 90T0000  SNOILVDINNWIWOD WODVIAIW - 61801
T2/s/v-Telv/E T
€1°50T 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uedo -£/t¢/0-0792-961-60€ TTEO 0T9Z-96 YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
T2/€/v-TT/v/E T
0T'TL 120Z/81/€0 120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo -5/9780-06/2-96t-60€ TZED 06/Z-96% Y3IILNOYS - 0bTTOT
£0°88 120Z/81/€0 120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 uado ddZE9T/ST00  TITZOZ-20¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYAYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
T¢/8¢z/e-12/1/€ NOILYYOd¥0D
06'CTE 120Z/0T/€0 T20Z/0T/€0  1202/0T/€0 usdo 90T00009£068+858  TZE0 90T0000  SNOILYDINNWIWOD WODVIAIW - 618401
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
6/ b9v$ T suonoesues] 9210AUT S|e1ol 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"HTS [1e3ep 13[q0
L6€S T20zZ/81/€0  120Z/81/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 usdo e jes) 18908 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
GTES 02SH
# paed!1g/81/2'sb
78°0TH 120zZ/0T/€0  T20Z/0T/€0  T120Z/0T/€0 usdp eqgsiasuadsip:uozewy 602+95¢ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
000°T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo |jews - 00"¥TS 11©39p 3[40
08' Tbv$ { suoloesuel] a210AUT s|ejo] saijddnsg cueudjuiep /i1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13(q0
0[]0 d4emp.ley
Ajeb pue ‘sauois
698 1202/0€/€0  1202/0E/€0  T202/0€/€0 uadp ‘sod-n 9335 AInp Aneay £0ST8 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 103(40
Yamiul||I - 06 uswredsg gng
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

7T 40 { abed IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny
SbS6 81SH
# pIeITZ/ST/T 644V >
66'86 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/11/€0  T120Z/T1/€0 usdo odjeg uozewy 9£979716 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068P0T
SbS6
8T1Gh # p4edi1T/ST/T
(o1'9) 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado ‘punyasbuiyioosAiduwis punJI664T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pIed!TZ/11/C  Mameg
ST’ 18T 120Z/11/€0  120Z/11/€0  T120Z/T1/€0 usdo  @3avy-aloisiedns @Iy 6520LY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
76'66£$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT sjejo| burylod /woyun - 00" ¥ T 11€39p 13(q0
SbS6
8TGH # p4edi1Z/91/
76°66€ 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdo  ziswuouniiea|{guiies 65€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°YTY 11239p 199[q0
Japuny] pno - T6 Juswuedaqg gns
79'ThE'S$ 6¢ suonoesuel| 3DI0AUL S|e10L YoMIulj|I - 06 Juswiedaq gns
YT EES T suopoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo) [enjoeijuo) apisInQ - 00 9 |123sp 123(q0
I
YT ee 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 uado $£90TSCT00 TZ0Z UVIN SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143IM3I - GEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisINgO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00'0/$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ej0) sjejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3=p 93[O
12/8¢/¢
-12/1/2 ¥emiulx
00°0Z 120Z/0T/€0  T20Z/0T/€0  T1T0Z/0T/€0 uado [e3uas smodeyiod zosved DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I123°p 93[O
L1'8SH'T$ T suoppesuel] 3010AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuiep 3 siieday - 00°8€9 |1239P 13(q0
1£°209 1202/01/€0  120Z/0T/€0  T202/0T/€0 uado es) |10 JnelpAy Jiedas £0960M DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
loypen
uo g So413 Mau
9v°058'T 120Z/0T/€0 T20Z/0T/€0  1202/0T/€0 usdo #-201AI9S Jledal 2. 85S0090T ONI 3DIAY3S FYIL SdINOd - T69/0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (e3P 13O
1€°£0S$ 0T SuopRoesueJ] 2I0AUT S|ejo| sedIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°LE9 1239p 193[q0
[9'vb 120Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0€/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdo JoMas B J93eM 1220 T00TOLT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
Te/et/s - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
86'9¢ T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 usdo TZ//T/T ‘80096-08589 I TCZ0 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
Te/61/€ - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
79'SC 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo TZ//1/T ‘#00/E-T82S9 I 1220 18259 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
Te/61/€ - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
79'ST T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado T1Z/LT/T ‘60020-T8£0€ I 1220 T8L0E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Yamiul|x - 06 uswriedag gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
TZ/TE/€0 - T2/10/€0 obuey 23eQ anQ DI0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 G abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

8T ELY
# paediTz/eT/Tis)eARy
8T'9/b 120Z/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 uado 7'199]4wley #98£69 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068%0T
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
01’1 T20Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  120Z/T1/€0 usdo JaALIpMBIDS $12/0TS  1LvIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
SbS6 81SH
# p1ediTz/81/T 19 Meq
R bn|d
[9°'ST 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdo  ‘jesiyd1ybiaiy JogleH 601209 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000’T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo |jews - 00"¥TS 11€39p P3[q0
$9°'G78% 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueudjuiep /i1eday - 00°E€ZS [12I9P 13(q0
slaysem
€v1e 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo pue ‘synu ‘syjoq G9Z06000  SATVS ALTVIDAdS SALVIS AIW - £/820T
(¢v'61) 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  1202/8T/€0 usdQ udn3as N3 YUHYS JesH [44A L] ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
saqn] Julys
0T'1EC 120Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  12T0Z/8T/€0 uado pue ‘anissype ‘suedoid 0TTI8 ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
s19)1} pue ‘sded
6T'6vE 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdp ‘lio ‘|eas ‘sbuiieaq |leq T8£0€S TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIW - 959201
Aonead pue ¥OO0dLNO NVIIYAWY
TH'EST 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 usdo  ‘4eyy die ‘sbnd yJeds £0£20TS  1v3dD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
S¥S6 81
# pIed’TZ/81/T 110
866/ 120Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  120Z/T1/€0 usdp  dIneIpAH I3RS 158129 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saljddng @oueuaquiely /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
LT'E€18'TS$ 6 suonoesuel] 210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetsadQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
SbS6 81SH
# p1ediTz/8/c sway
1§°242 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  1202/8T/€0 uado UOISS30U0D 1I0D[IM v€82LL YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# paediTe/z/ciswal
08°/€T 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo UOISS30U0D 1I0D[I STS/LL MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# piediTz/oz/Tisway
89°097T T20Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 uado UOISS30U0D 101 €TELLL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# pieditz/oz/Tiswey
0T'¥8. 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado UOISS3DU0D 1I0D|IM TTELLL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SMaJ0S
L6'ST 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdp  ged xa pue ‘sjiq AP ¥£908 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
SS6 81SH
# piediTg/se/eieyy
16197 T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado oosbng!buiyioosAiduwis 66T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 30 9 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

T2/11/¢

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

1462 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T ‘80069-TE90E 11 1220 TE90E FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIN - S9£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHIVH
€CCeT 1202/L1/€0  T1202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/ ‘SO0PH-1£682 11 1220 T£68C JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
65°'SC 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - T2/6/T {£112S-T€80C 11 1220 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£6°9¢ 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T *T1016-08¥CT 11 1220 08T JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘0b0OSE-TZ0TT 1112720 TL0TT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/11/¢ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T ‘99TET-0E480 11 1220 0EH80 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
G8'STT 1202/L1/€0  T1202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/7 ‘20TZO-TTE80 171 1220 T1£80 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6£°'ST 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - T12/6/T ‘¥10$9-000/0 11 1220 0000 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
12°6S 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/7 ‘STO0¥9-06/90 171 1220 0690 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘¥10$9-0S650 11 1220 05650 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘€T0H9-0b£S0 11 1220 0v£SO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
15°¢¢ 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/T ‘€00T9-0/¥S0 11 1220 0/bS0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
£6°/8€ 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘TT0$9-0TES0 11 1220 0ZES0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€8S 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/Z ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 TT20 0TTSO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ve'ss 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘£T0¥9-069%0 11 1220 069+0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
£0°€60'7$ € suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|ej0) suonedIuNWWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
12/6/€-12/01/C
6°€6T 1202/b2/€0  T1202/b2/€0  1202/v2/€0 uado  /£0THTTSS # Iunodde TECHTI8THO YYINTIED SN - 2£9€0T
12/S1/¥-12/91/€
65°689'T 1202/b2/€0  1202/be/s0  1202/ve/€0 usdo /£ S69 0b0T-S6/ 60 TZEO OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
66'60C T20Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 11 T20Z-20¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
10°'TES$  suopdesuel] S210AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 13(q0
sJa11d bupyo| pue ‘1eq
96°LC 120zZ/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  TT0Z/0E/€0 usdo  Aud ‘qy uesp Ayyesy 89/18 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 £ 8bed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

18'/27't$ G suonoesuel] 210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetsadQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
0 9T T20Z/1E/€0  T20Z/1E/€0  1202/T€/€0 usdo slaul| ued 000-8ST186 DNI 0D AVMSYO df - 8€620T
09'2HT T20Z/1E/€0  T20Z/1E/€0  1202/1€/€0 uado Ssaleneq 9/27595-71 1INIWAINOI IMI4 7139 - 60STOT
7T06 1202/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdo 30IAIBS [9M0] doys G/69586/0% Z ON NOLLYJOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
¥/ '0EE 1202/b2/€0  1202/be/s0  1202/ve/€0 usdo [ony [9sa1q vS6£6 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
G8'/1S'T 1202/b2/€0  T202/be/s0  1202/ve/€0 usdo seb papesjun £4S6£6 0D T1I0 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e3=p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - z6 uswyedsqg gns
0£'sH9'/$ 0S suonoesuel] JI0AUT S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
86'929% T suonoesued] 2DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
120z |Mdy 201AI8S 60/5/0200 SIDIAYAS 3TV
SETUS 120zZ/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  1T0Z/0E/€0 usdp  @3sem Japunyy pnoT -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2TZ£0T
12/91/p - 12/L1/€
€9'bS 120Z/0£/€0  T120Z/0£/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdp sedIAes wileje Ajndas 0/b9v6£€8 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0£'S€$ T suopoesuel] 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3=p 93[O
Te/1e/e-1e/1/e NI OcH
0S¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo [BJUD] JUOIIPUOD  TZED 090bZ2 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
€/'ST$ T Suoloesueld| 9210AUT S|e10] ddueUdUIR B si1eday - 00°8E9 |1LIvP 13[q0
€L'ST 1202/b2/€0  T202/bT/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) 21€9 0D AY3LLvd 8 IUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (e3P 13(GO
80'F0E'T$ €¢ suopdesuel] SJI0AUT S|ejo| sadIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°LE9 1239p 193[q0
Te/tn/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥8'LT 1202/b2/€0  T1202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo T1Z/0T/T ‘TO0ES-0T86E 11 1220 0T86E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
12°9¢ 1202/b2/€0  1202/be/s0  1202/ve/€0 usdo - T2/6/T 'S00S/-0T60T 11 1220 01601 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
T2/11/€ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90°'SZ 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado T1Z/0T/T ‘Z10$9-006%0 11 1220 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€8S 1202/b2/€0  1202/b2/€0  1202/v2/€0 uado - T2/6/7 '€606S-TELT0 11 1220 TELTO JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/11/¢ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'ST 120Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘€¥C6v-0£620 11 1220 0£620 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  1202/8T/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘S0069-TEL9T 11 TT20 TEL9T FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
652 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo - T2/6/7 ‘THOTE-T8800 171 TT20 18800 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6£°'SC 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘¥00CS-T1650F 11 1220 T650F FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt J0 g abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

Te/6/e-12/01/e

6b'vCT 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uad0 € T8E TZ/S-66L 60E TTTO TTLS-66L 181V - 1124001
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
L0TLL$ G suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ej0| SPJIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
py BuliH jeuosess
€T TTC 1202Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T120Z/TE/€0 usdo - 0£00-9I1Y-12 88ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE£/0T
00'¥EC 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T120Z/TE/€0 usdo  uondadsul wiele sy 712595-21 1INIWINOI IMI4 7139 - 60STOT
sJaysinbunxs aJuy
0S'9pT 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/bT/€0 usdo  jo uondadsul [enuue 060S6£-T1 1INAWCINOI 14 Z13D - 60STOT
06 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo 30IMIBS [9M0] doys 691158201 Z ON NOLLYYOdd0D SYINID - 168Z0T
06 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo 30IMBS [9Mmo] doys 008v¥1/L0b Z ON NOLLYYOdd0D SYINID - 168Z0T
SDIAIBS |BUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
08've$ T suonoesuel] 3DI0AU] S|e10| saseydand pood - 00°9¢S ['e3ep 123[q0
NI OZH
08'vC 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/81/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado 1a3em pamoq £586540 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 199[q0
19'921'2$ TT suonoesuel] 3010AUL s|ejo) saijddng aoueuajuiey /1reday - 00°€ZS 11239P 1[0
GE'/8¢ 120T/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 usdo  soyddns Buppiew ymy 8ETLY DNI LNIWdINO3 ¥IMOd 2O - 99+90T
Sa||quiasse
V(8 120Z/1€/€0  120Z/1€/€0  T120Z/TE/€0 uado asoy pue ‘|sau ||ny 00-£9590T+ ANVAIWOD LLON - £5820T
J9|eas weas
78'S 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0T/TE/€0 uado pue ‘adey [ea1RPR ‘|10 6£818 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SUYD 4109 SIYYVH
6b'65T 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T120Z/TE/€0 usdo 490D pue ‘JaA3) 16T18¢-T0 / S10dS YOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T
ST'2LS 1202/0£/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  TZ0Z/0E/€0 usdo JspullAd 10-96£62T DNI ONILNEGIY1SIA LLIN - 280907
buu pue ‘siaysem
90°/T€ 120zZ/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  120Z/0£/€0 usdp ‘Asse L%c\&a “1apul|Ad 00-96£62T DNI ONILNGIY1SIA LN - 280907
SAsse [eusaqul
S/'€8b 1202/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  TT0Z/0E/€0 uado pue ‘Asse sjzzou 8678SE DNI NISITO UNHLAVY - 66801
sy00|q sse|b pue
TL69 1202/v2/€0  T120T/be/€0  T120T/be/co usdo  ‘suid ‘sisidnod ‘sbnid 90008 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
96°€T 1202/¥2/€0  T20z/ve/so  1202/ve/€o uado Buidnood sseuq 782/ST JAVMAYVYH €89 - SOTO0T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
66'8T 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/ve/€o uado Jond  ZTE0STANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
67°€T 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado jued $-GSEL 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
95°0€ 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado pulib-1sey djwelsd S65+6180£6 DNI S1ONd0¥d NOSMV1 - 05290T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
241028 T suonoesuel| 2JI0AU] sjejo saijddns asipueydssy doys oid - Sd*TZ§ [1239p 13[q0
747102 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/ve/€o uadpo  ssipueydisy doys oid #25696200T DNI 4709 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS [1239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 30 6 abed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

9DIAIBS I)Sem

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

£0°S6C 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  1202/8T/€0 uado T20T Yodew g Aeniged [9/ETTE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
|enjdes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0 T
0/°'55¢$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[G0
IOIAYIS TYLNIY DSy
0Z'€91 T20Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo Te/s/€ 1eauas Yy L\Sm\_um 100-/079€16T ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
1e/1g/e- NI OcH
0S'Z 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado TZ/T/€ |eyusd Jasuadsip 87/65¥0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATI4TY
00°S8 T20Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo US4 BulydBW D) 7152093402 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
00°05v$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] @oueudjulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1233p B[O
00°0St 1202/b2/€0  1202/b2/€0  1202/v2/€0 usdo ajiupaq uad.ieys 60S€ ONI SYINLYVd 117 - 664201
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
ST'E0Z'T$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 13(q0
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
LEE 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘91059-0¢08 dI 120 0208 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
15°GC 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/LT/€0 usdo - 12/T/T ‘02059-0196/ €I 1220 0196/ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
65°C€S 1202/L1/€0  T1202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T¢/T/Z ‘21059-00¥6/ 4I 1720 006/ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
18°€Lp 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/T/T ‘01059-06T6/ €I 1220 0616/ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥8°C€ 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T¢/T/T “21059-0868/ 4I 1720 0868/ JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6568 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘11059-0//8/ I 1720 04/8L JYIHSY YA / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8/c ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥S'S 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/b/T ‘£1089-0LETT €I TTZO OLETT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
ET'T/S'T$ 9 suoloesuel] 30J0AU] S|ejo) suonedlUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
d0IABS T |Udy NOLLYYOdY¥0D
88'86€ 120Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdo  ‘Z92Z0000£0068+8E8  TZH0 2920000  SNOLLYIINNWWOD WODVIAAW - 618£0T
T2/6T/e-12/1/€E NOLLYYOd¥0D
0T'vTy 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado  ‘Z970000£0068¥8E8  TZEO 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
L£T8 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado n_u\Nwmﬁm\NHwo g1 1202-2043A  ANN4 TVYINIO SYIYL-1¥AMI - S9EH0T
12/6/%-12/0T/€
6bvCT 1202/b2/€0  1202/b2/€0  1202/v2/€0 usdo € T8E T2T/S-66/ 60 TTZEO T2/LS-66L 181V - 112001
SDIAISS JaqUiLA0U
0¢/62/11-02/0€/0T NOLLYYOd¥0D
0£°9TH 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado  ‘Z970000£0068¥8E8  OZTT 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[qO
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 0T 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

60°CEC'TETS

BOEEETIETS

€pT Ssuonoesuel] 92I0AUT
€pT Ssuonoesuel] 92I0AUT

15

S|e]0] 9AI9S3ld 1S9104 - OET pung
S|R}0 DAIBSAId 158404 - € Juswiiedaq

16'62T$ € suopoesuel] 9DI0AUT S|e10] Yded ddueloq - £6 Juswipedsaq gns
1€°/b$ T suonoesuel 3DI0AU] s|ejo| sedIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Te/ee/s - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
S6°8C 1202/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0 usdo 12/72/T '9T0¥/-0S89€ WA TZEO 0S89E JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
Te/Lt/g - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9¢'8T1 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo  TZ/ST/T ‘10H£-090/E dd 1220 090LE JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
s20IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
09'28% T suopoesued| JI0AUT S|R10] SIIAIDS [RUOISSDIO0Id - 00" TE9 [1BI9P 193[q0
T20¢ |udy LEVELOZO00 SIDIAYIS AIITTV
0928 120Z/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 uadQ ed1AISS S3sem duellog -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T/£0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
yded aduedloq - £6 uswpedaq gqns
06'781°/T$ pb suopesuel] S0I0AUL S|ejo0] jynjg uelpur - Z6 uswiedsq qns
00°000°8T$ T suopoesuel] 3DI0AUL S|e1ol 000°s$ 49n0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00789 1123°p 13(q0
b11 Ateds pue ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
00°000'8T 120Z/¥e/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo ‘s9Aesds yum tojebo.d 75420TS  1v3UO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
000’s$ 4910 Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 0089 [1233P 1930
18'6v€$ T suonoesued] 2D10AUT S|ej0] |enjoeljuo) apisIng - 00 9 |1e1sp 123(q0
a1
YL pS 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/ve/€o uado ¥¥90TSCT00 TZ0Z UVIN SdiN SdIW SYFYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/1€/€0 - 12/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ anQ SI0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 17 9beq

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

vese 1202/61/€0 120TZ/61/€0  1202/6T/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue #006626£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +080T
[4 374 120Z/61/€0 120TZ/61/€0  120T/6T/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue 20S8676£T VMOI 0DSAS - #0840T
G/'89 1202/61/€0 120TZ/61/€0  1202/6T/€0 uado 133em uojjeb g 90S8/2L ONILLNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT€20T
(te01) T20Z/€T/€0  T20TZ/ET/€0  TTOZ/ET/€0 uado seueueq 3ipa.0 £876576ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
86'9ct T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  TTOZ/ET/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue 7S/S6T6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +080T
78°02S T20Z/€T/€0  T20TZ/ET/€0  TTOZ/ET/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue TH0E6T6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +080T
vese T20Z/€T/€0  T20TZ/ET/€0  TTOZ/ET/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue 95616765 VYMOI 0DSAS - +080T
vecsy T20Z/€T/€0  T20TZ/ET/€0  TTOZ/ET/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue THEBBT6ET VYMOI 8m>w - 080T
DONSANIT
00'pbS TC0Z/€T/€0  T20Z/€T/€0  120T/€T/€0 usdo sbuiaeys auid 08 600Z 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
98852 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 2onpo.d [ewiue £/0S8T6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
vEge 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 2onpo.d [ewiue 6S/¥8C65C VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
G/'8/8 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 1Ip [ewiue 806812 ONI T1IIW I1AIVid ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
0S°2€ 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 133em uojjeb g 95€8/2/ ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
L6'16/$ T suonoesues] 210AUT siejo Buiyzod /wiosiun - 00" ¥ T (1239P 13[q0
DNI
[¥'ST9 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado swuojiun T/0TF  SAO0D HNILYOS IAOTAIFAG - £T4£0T
ONI
0S9€T 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado swiojun ¥60T¥  SAOO0D ONILYOdS IA0TAITYG - £T//0T
Bunyyold /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
judwWiydIug g dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
98°'€65$ { suoioesuel] a210AUT S|ej0] SjUdAJ jeads @ welboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswipedsq gns
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo sdiysiaquaw 18 sanqg - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
Thes9sy ‘1e/e/e
00°00T 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo !diystequisw 1yzy £TTEET YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
10°25$ T suonoesues] 8210AUT S|ejo| suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [18I3P 13[q0
10°CS 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo dJZ€9T/S2T00 ZN TZ0Z-20¥3A  ANNA TVHANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
00°Sb$ T Suoloesuelt| 92l0AUT S|R10] SIIIAIDS [RUOISSDIOId - 00" TE9 [1I9P 193[q0
wee
G98% '1¢/9/€ ‘oseqeiep
00°St 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 8/T29¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00" TEI [1e39p 193[q0
G8'96£$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saijddng bunesado - 00°2TS 11232p P3(q0
TrTS8sy
‘Te/ve/z ‘wioped
68'96€ T202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado pa auljuo ‘3|pooy 8T/ET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
SjUdA3J Jerads B welboid 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 1 °beq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

880££0SH
Tz/81/t 'sqinq ajnda.

86'S9 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdp ‘usplen pue 31ad MSAL 00789 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068E0T
880££0SY
12/02/T ‘yues 029

¥/'8€ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 usdo  ‘yew Buikip ‘uozewe £9006S€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
‘T2/0z/z *selddns

59 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado [ewiue {uozewe 1-410S819 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP
T2/61/c ‘seddns

TT'12¢ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1702/62/€0 uado lewjue ‘uozewy  $T0S8T9900 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘TT/E/€E

8T°€T 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 uado ‘sa0ids {uozewy T0¥6£L4S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0Sb ‘TT/E/E

26'6C 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uadQ ‘Asse0 ‘sa01ds {uozewy 8v791SL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
‘T2/v/€ ‘paeoq

8y'El 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado asels Ap ‘uozewe 0bbT1S29 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP
1z/¢/€ ‘saiddns

vL 0 T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado [ewiue !spieusiy [4VAS (VA4 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘1Z/¥/€ ‘pooy pliq

97'559 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘poo4 pJig suosiieH 9£98¢S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SH
Te/p/g isieny

91°0¢¢ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo ‘Bunisauibus enby ovepee MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2962SY ‘12/0T/€ X1

66891 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  |ewiue sbnig puISIA ZU-ZHHEH9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0£97Sh
12/02/c ‘'semoq

66°€T T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo Buipasy ‘uozewy £522/S0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
88£0£0SH
12/11/2 ‘92und

£ree T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado upjdwnd ‘uozewy 1599+88 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/ST/C

6165 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo ‘sysew ‘uozewy 8020805 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Te/st/c tsdip

L£769T 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado ‘sies Bid ‘uozewy 2190£99 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801

[¥'TSY 1202/61/€0  1202/61/€0  1202/6T/£0 uado aonpoud [ewiue 0TZTOE6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

saljddns Gunesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y

“—U-H—w-ﬁm
12/1€/€0 - 12/10/€0 obuey a1eq anQ 9210AUT 0>.H0m.uhn.—.
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 €1 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

68€SETSh ®
12/0T/€ ‘sw.iom |eaw
¥S /Tt 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘wuey 3L jey doy 86/4%9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€£€08L¢St
Te/Lt/e 'suq
08'6bT T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado 3|qisde||od !s,am0T PSTIT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sk ‘T12/st/t
2092 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado X1 [ewiue fpewjep 682£09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/9/€
00/ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 usdp  ‘eonessidde !uozewe 68595F MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
Te/y/e ‘pungd
(749 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp xe3 ss|es 1189]4 3 wiied 1202H€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T¢/S/€E
028 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado ‘senoq Aeids ‘uozewe 6£0£T60 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY ‘T2/L/€E
€61 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T202/62/€0 usdQ ‘4emng Inuesd ‘uozewe Te86eLe MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€0SY ‘T12/L/€
(1) WA 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewe 6106880 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T¢/8/€
#8107 T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘se0ids {uozewe T18L6TL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T2/6/€
6661 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp  ‘syuswipuod ‘uozewe TH88TOSETT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/01/¢€ ‘19uado
T€9LT 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1702/62/€0 usdo  ued ‘syooy ‘uozewe ££90£0S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/bT/E
89°T80'T 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp  ‘ssow ‘sqinq ‘uozewe 1#8810S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/L1/c ‘seddns
V79 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado [ewjue ‘uozewe SThE88s MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/LT/T uswiyduus
[TLT 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado  {|ejuswuodIAILD ONO $10€L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/91/¢ “uswyduus
68'8/ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T202/62/€0 usdo  ‘|ejuswuodiaug 0RO €10€L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/81/¢ ‘solddns
79°1€ T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado lewiue fuozewy  £9006SE-HTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 1 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

880€€0SY

12/s/€ ‘pungal xey o
(s2'sh) 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdQ 2403S JuRINEISGIM B} I-GTT6v££9 MNVE LSAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£0£0SY ‘T2/b/€E
GL'(8 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘sdieyd 2040 ‘uozewe 6CHTEE9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘T2/v/€
6t°'19S T202/62/€0 120z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘pays ‘spleusw £€8/8S/¢C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SH
‘T¢/11/T *xoq
75°16 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado Aoy 'sonse|d Uesaq 1SES204S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
98T T20Z/€T/€0  T2OZ/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado unb weoy 98£791 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIYD - 9£9T0T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"HZS [123°P 93[O
pezees € suoloesuel| I0AUT sjejo] saijddns asueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 193(q0
880££0SY ‘12/6/€
87°06 TC0z/62/€0 120T/62/€0  120T/62/£0 usdo  fuied Aeids ‘uozewe 99+£00T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
[TLET T202/62/€0 T202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ‘12/TT/C ‘syoq ‘s,pmoT 09TTT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
alempJley
69°'%0T 1202/80/€0 T120Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 usdo JusWydLUB [ewiue Z1T68TI0W]! 0D T¥YN3LSY4 - 0¥600T
saljddng aoueuaquiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
2T90T'cT$ 9G suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) saiddns Bunetado - 00°2ZS [1€39P 13[00
6t°90S T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue G68E0£6EC VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
/6°TCE T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1E€/€0  1202/1€/€0 uado @onpoud |ewjue 81890£6£¢ VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
/6'86% T20Z/1€/€0 T20Z/1E€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue LT1660£6£C VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
00°S/ T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo Js3em uojeb g 09842/ ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
v€'Se 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 uado @onpoud |ewjue LT9E0E6ET VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
96'v8 T202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo samoq Aeids £0£92ST0U! ¥3dvd ANVIAIW - 188201
68£S-€CSY ‘Te/se/T s
TT%L 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdQ JaimesdyybiulauliaquilL 1S0ZH#0S0T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/01/2 ‘swiomjeaw
$S°92T 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo  fwuej 1oL jey doy 976159 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSY ‘Te/ge/T
G6°'85€’E 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘sjuspou ‘oidyuspol 8/£61S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£57Sh
12/€/€ ‘s1smend
TTvL 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo 1ybiu ‘suiaquin £18550S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
‘T2/6/€ ‘sy¥puo
6C°CTC T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado  ‘wuey 11 Jey doy PEETTY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 ST 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

61°'65$

6b'6S
00°0vv$

00°0tY

o0%8r'ozs

00°00T$

00°00T

€9'1€$

59°S
86°S¢

6/'S07'0T$

00°002'T

65°6€

9/'8€1'S

vb'L15'E

STRSSTS

¢L9/9

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/62/€0
T suonoesuel| 210AU]

1202/62/€0

$/ suonoesuel| 3210AUT

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT
1202/62/€0

Z suonoesuel] 32I0AUT

1202/62/€0
1202/62/€0

{ suonoesuel| 3210AU]

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0
1202/80/€0
1202/80/€0

9 suonoesuel| 3210AU]

1202/62/€0

20

s|ejo saijddns 22140 - 00" T TS e3P 23[q0
£€T967SP
Te/11/C ‘s1eays
Buneuiwel ‘ssidess /962198786 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddns 221430 - 00°TTS I'e3ep P3(q0

Te0z/6e/s0  1202/62/€0 uado

sjejol buiylop/wioyun - 00 H T 11€39p 13(q0
ONI
Te0z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado swiojun T/0TF  SAO0D ONILYOdS INOTAIFAG - €TZ£0T
Bunyyod /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
uonessIUIWpY - OT uswyedaq gns
S|e10] JudWIYDHUF 1B dIe) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
s|ejo sdiysiaquaw 18 sanqg - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
880££0SY ‘T¢/b/€
‘diystequiswiizzy 80bEET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 1e39p 193[q0

Te0z/6e/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo

S|eI01 SUOEdIUNWIWOY - 00"ZEI |113P 93[O

££79675P

Te/g/< ‘buiddiys
1202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo  Jayiesy sibes 'sdsn TTZEP9 MNVE LSAMAIN 1SAI4 - 0684071
1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 ZN TZ0Z-20¥3IA  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T

SuoREdIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY [1239p 120
S|eJ0] SIIAIDS |BUOISS3J04d - 00" TEY [1239P 193(q0

T2/ ‘pieh
e1(gaz p|o 0] S|awed zu

T202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uadQ 'q paAow Hed MWSH  TZ/€ 8E/T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96501

880£€0SY

12/9/¢€ ‘Aueiiem
T202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo  aulyoew Aeix Ipunos 98bEEE YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
YILNTD TAVD
1202/80/€0  1202/80/€0 uado S3DIAISS 19A £G8195 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINID FUVD
1202/80/€0  1202/80/€0 usdo SBDIAIBS J9A ¥86295 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T

SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00" TEI [1e39p 193[q0
S|ejoL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"HTS e3P 123[q0
880££0SY
Te/v/e 'sbuiyouess
Te0z/6e/s0  1202/62/€0 uadQ ‘2103S JuRINEISGIM B} STTI6VLE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00 ¥TS 'e3°p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 91 9bed

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

00°¢CT

¥8'76b$

06'vTH
v6'LL

66'+86'C$

00°00S

0S°€T9

00°0p

0S'918'T

66'¢1

ETBLT'ETS

9¢°0LT

L0L0'T
06'€€6'TT

0£'878%

0/'8¢8

1202/62/€0

¢ suonodesuel| 92I0AUT

1202/62/€0
1202/62/€0

G suonoesuel| S210AUT

1202/T€/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

€ suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

T20z/62/€0

1202/62/€0
1202/61/€0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/80/€0

5[e10| SUOIEDIUNWIWOD - 00 ZEY |IEI9P 13[G0

S|eJ0] SIDIAIDS [BUOISS3J04d - 00" TEY [139P 193(q0

sjejo] saijddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 11e3ep 1=(q0

LL8YSTSY
‘Te/se/e ‘pe ubledwed
oulyt Hoogae4

£€2962SY ‘T2/bT/E
12uia3u1/auoyd
‘wodelpal

dJ¢€e9T/LSCT00

soueUUIR SUSGIM

TC0C - TTTO-4VWZN-TC

€€C96¢SY

T¢/be/z ‘asu0l| Jonbi|
{joauo) Jonbi 1
€€296¢SP ‘12/ST/T
‘asua0l| epsn ‘ydsn
L/8YSTSy

Tz/gz/z fuondidsqns
10eUODjURISUOD)
L/8¥SCSY

'Tz/9/¢ ‘uondiosgns
Jpd ‘aqope

sjejo saddns asipueydiaw doys D - S9°ZTS (1219p P3(G0

LL8YSTSP ‘T1T/€T/T
‘asipueydssw doys
uib {woo9|qgngpa.
LL8bSTSP ‘TT/Ee/T
‘asipueyotsw doys yib
!dio) uieyunop ayL
asipueydsaw doys Yib

N
76eTxA1bgTX MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 11e39p 199[q0
AQTIPI8D MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401

ZN T¢0¢-¢0d3A  dNNd TVYINID SYIYL-1¥3IM3I - S9EP0T

suonEdIUNWWO) - 00°TEY 11239p 130

9b8ST SNOILLYOINNIWIWOD FHI4ANIN - +ELL0T

§50+8000¢ JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707
[44 7433 MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407
Teoceee JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
0989/LC9€ET JINVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

SIDIAIDS [EUOISSDJ01d - 00" TEY [1239p 19[q0

C8YEETHY JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

§¢S8SL JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
8¢St0chul ONI ALT3AON ANVIST 3A0OHY - 060£0T

sa1jddns asipueydsaw doys P19 - $9°TTS [12I9P 193[q0

12Z/8/€ ‘uoneAsasuod
40} sui02 10y
SUDY0} ‘Jaysep 1[I

ZN
T2/€9€41 2d 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
uonensiuIwpy - OT Juswyedsg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 /1 9beq

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06'9T¢C 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 uado sjemoy Jaded £25029T 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LvIdD - 99107
01°9ST 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 uado sano|b 752097 00 ATddNS NY¥ILSIM LYIHO - 965301
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
6€'T 1202/80/€0  1T0Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 uado SI0PBUUOD 3NIM  0068CTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
87’61 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 usdo salddns doys  £688CTAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIZIY OLNY - 82007
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 93[O
00°ZTT$ T suopdesuel | 3210AU] slejol buiyzod/wioyun - 00" ¥ T 11€39P 1[0
ONI
00°/TT 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo swuojiun $60TF  SAOO0D ONILYOCS INOTAITAG - £T//0T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°YTH (1239p 199[q0
dduerUdUIR /Sa1I|IDRY - 8T 1uswedag gns
9" L0V TS 7T suondesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo| uonesjsiulwpy - QT uswpedsg gns
Y0'b18'v$ T suonoesues] 9210AUT s|ejo] sepuaby J9Y30 03 J3jsuell - ZT 166 1'e19p 193[q0
_— uonNqlIuU0d %Sz 1202 11JuU0d Nv3dng SYOLISIA
SSbov'E 1202/1€/€0  TT0T/1E/€0  T20T/1€/€0 usdo  Alenigad pue Atenueg Tzgedguer 8 NOLLNIANOD SAILID avnd - 60TE0T
uonnquuoD NvYIUNG SYOLISIA
6b'60ET 1202/62/€0  TT0T/62/€0  T202/6T/€0 uado 020z 4oqwied3Q 13u0d 0Z0Z 22d 3 NOILNIANOD SILLID AvnO - 60TE0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 3jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0
L1°0Lb$ T suoinoesuel] 310AU] S|e1o] |enjoeljuo) 3PISINO - 00 F9 (1e39p 13O
98°002 1202/62/€0  TT0T/62/€0  T202/6T/€0 uado abesn Ajuow $S5760-1S ONI ADOTONHOIL IWILYAON - TS8Z0T
ZN
1€°69C T202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 TZ0Z UVIN SdN SdIN SYIYL-1¥IMI - SEEL0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2P 93[O
00'6/$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] siejol sdiyssaquidwi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 [1e32p 13(q0
TTs9sy ‘12/ce/T
00°6/ 1202/62/€0  TT0T/62/€0  T202/62/€0 usdo  ‘alemyos ‘dnosyda | 66St0E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
00°€/£$ T suonoesuel] 210AUT slejo] Bunedidng 18 bunuild - 00°'SE9 12I2p 3(q0
LL8YSTSP
Te/€1/¢ ‘soyoud
0€'9 1202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado 1dope ‘susaiblepm 77902€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s3I buipssy
0£'99¢ T202/€T/€0  TTOZ/ST/E0  T20T/€T/€0 usdo  ayelb ‘jgsnoied ‘uiesy 9099 0D ONIYNLOVANNYI VITVOIY - 0SZE0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e39p 1=(q0
00°/89% T suoioesuel | 3010AU] s|ejoL Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 [1239p 13[q0
£€7967SP
1z/2/< ‘pe |euoseas
00°S/9 T202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ‘yojedsiq sulop GE8E/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 11e39p 199[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmEﬂmawD ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mamD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
TZ/TE/€0 - 12/10/€0 dbuey 21eQ anQ SI0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 8T 9beq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

8T'Sk T20Z/ST/€0  T20Z/ST/€0  T20Z/ET/€0 uado syed ueny  9TH6ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
(90°s2) T20Z/ST/€0  T20T/ST/€0  TT0T/ET/€0 uado upan 8v161020S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 8v200T
00°0T€ 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado ope|q uej1sneyxs 6458860056 YIONIVYD - £09T0T
£0°09 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado syed 1181655526 YIONIVYD - £09T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00°'22) 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  TZ0Z/80/€0 usdo npan £0Z6T0P0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
8v'61 1202/80/€0 1207/80/€0  1202/80/€0 usdo syed ulesy S0E8TTAUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
00°ST 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado syed ueny  6978ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
61°€ 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  T120Z/80/€0 uado sped uleny  ZS6/ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
€0'6 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado sped ulely  $8EZTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHAY OLNY - 8420071
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
S9'6CT 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  TZ0Z/80/€0 usdo syed uleny  ZIHSZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(00'v2) 120z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo pan 0268104205  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
TE'SST 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado syed ueny  ZHZ8ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saliddng @oueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€ZS [1239p 13[q0
GS°209'v$ 9T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'3ep 93[O
08'7S6 120T/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado [ony 99£96 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
LS6VT'T 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado [ony 66096 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
TL8LT 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado saliddns doys +7818 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
S0'S8¢C'T 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 usdo SaA0|6 JAuIA 249291 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
FAYMAUYH
679 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado suieyd ‘sAay 6vITTICE INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
TT°66€ 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado adou 670095SS 0D A1ddNS YdvD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
9€0/97Sb
12/2/< ‘saiddns
£6'8¢C T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado doys ‘39314 B w.ed 76£T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£9°ch 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0Z/6T/€0 usdo saliddns doys LT8/8YS 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - £T£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
6T v T20Z/61/€0 120T/6T/€0  120T/61/€0 usdo sal|ddns doys TLTTETAUQS / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
06T 120z/61/€0  T20T/6T/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado saliddns doys 690TETAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
00°S€ 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado dip 3129 opeu 75829744 NOILLYYOdYOD WOIVY - SLTE0T
69°C€ 120z/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado saliddns doys 98008 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saljddns Gunesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 9] PoAIsOYy Qled 1_\0 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUS/A
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 61 9bed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0S'1/$ T suonoesuel| 2JI0AU] S|ejo| suopeduNWWO) - 00°CE9 [18I3P 13[qO
0S'TZ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado dJTE9T/ZSTTO0 ZN T20Z-20¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1YIMI - S90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
00°0v$ T suonoesuel] 3DI0AU] S|ej0| SIJIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEY [1e39p 199[q0
00°SbE 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado [eAOWR) 9943 TCEST TAVD 3L ALID @VNO - THIE0T
syoey IOVIVD
00°'S6 T20Z/ST/€0  T20T/ST/€0  T20Z/ET/€0 usdo wioly ujel3 psaow €9T€T 3 dOHS AQOg STIFYLNYD - 66601
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)0.d - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
(66'5$) T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejoL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"¥TS e3P 123[q0
£10ThCSH
12/€/ctuiniad
(66°%S) T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado 19914 g wiied 60SC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00 ¥TS I'3°p 13[q0
L9LTH'TS GC suonpesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo) saijddng soueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS 11239p 13(q0
so||ddns
¥L°SE 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T120Z/TE/€0 usdo  Jedas ngiyxe uewey 1918 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(e 120Z/1€/€0  T20Z/TE€/€0  120T/1E/€0 uado uinol 1/56T04005 / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
¥9°81 120T/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado sbnid 103eb 9G/TETAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
9£0/92SY ‘12/L2/C
‘syied dwnd {wa1sAs
ob'e 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo 009 dpenbe Jiejusd 66LPEET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0/92SY ‘T2/1/€
96°'S€ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 usdo  ‘syed uiesy ‘uozewy 8527SS0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/9¢Sy ‘Te/e/E
¥8'2/¢ 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘syed uies ‘uozewy L0bS/2C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
S|swed ueljoeq sAaow
00°ZST 120z/61/€0  T20T/6T/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado 03 3nyd Aseodway S9018 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
6t°'ST 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado SM.10S S0bY9SHS 0D A1ddNS YAVD-UILSYWOW - £T£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥6'60T 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  T120Z/6T/€0 usdo syed 4233s piis Z8TTETAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
a4 1202/61/€0 1202/6T/€0 1202/61/€0 usdo syed ulesy 6£00E£TAUOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
L'6T 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  T1T0Z/6T/€0 usdo sHed »onJ3 dwnp $TTOSTAUQS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
69°61 T20Z/ST/€0  T20Z/ST/€0  T20Z/ET/€0 uado sped ueny  HZI6CTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
YTy T20Z/ST/€0  T20T/ST/€0  TT0T/ET/€0 uado syed Jozeb ‘uen G606CTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 103(40
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 0T °bed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

19MBS

ST/€ ST/T 200600605 12/S1/€ Q
00°80S 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 uado Jsgwinu junodoe -12/st1/e AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£/£'S0€ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/T/T ‘TT0£9-0S¥S/ ZN 120 0SbSL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
06'TTE T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 uado - 12/1/T ‘0T0£9-0bCSL ZN 1220 0vTSL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
79°09¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘610£9-0£0S/ ZN 120 0£0SL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
19'6LT'C 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 usdO - TZ/T/Z ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN 120 019hL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMYHLYH
4142 T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/1T/€0  1202/11/€0 uado - T2/T/T '610£9-00b/ ZN 1220 00bbL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£/°80¢ 120Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘£10£9-06TH/ ZN 1220 06THL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/e/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
G6'818 T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘810£9-04LEL ZN TTZ0 0LLEL JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€891 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T £10£9-09SE/ ZN 120 09SEL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0,718 T20Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/T ‘£10£9-0662/ ZN TTZ0 0£6TL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£6°90T T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 uado - T2/T/T '910£9-02/2/ ZN 1220 02/2L JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
w's6 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/T/T ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 120 0£8TH FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
09'6/% T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/T1/€0 uado - 12/1/C ‘PO0ST-T8E0F ZN TTZ0 T8E0Y JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
/1°8/¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/Z '60058-0SSZE ZN TT20 0SSLE JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€€°0CT T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/T ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN 1220 TE0LE JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMYHLYH
1€°0€ T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/1T/€0  1202/11/€0 usdo - T2/T/T *b00YS-TLTTE ZN TT20 TLTTE FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9£'85p T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/1/T *H00S9-TEEPT ZN 1220 TEEHT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£v'9¢C T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/C ‘8000S-0EETZ ZN 1220 0EETC JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
91°658 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/1/T '920/£-044¥0 ZN 1220 0LL%0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T

12/ST/2 12/ST/T 1251/
05°80¢ 120z/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado 1amas z0060060S 1202/ST/1 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
SIAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°LE9 1e3sp P3(G0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns

O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLISI(q

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T J0 1¢ 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

26

2€$952/$ $LT suonpesuel] 910AUT S|ejo] 00z IqeIN - TET pund
€$95°'2/$ /T suopoesuel| J10AUT S|e10| DAI9SAId 352404 - € Juawedaq
86'TEY ' b$ € suopoesuel| 9010AUT S|ej0] sjuedn - g€ Juswpedaq gns
00'FEC$ T suopoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ej0| SPDIAISS [BUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEY |1e39p 199[q0
Trees9sy (1e/se/T
00'v€C TC0z/62/€0 120T/62/€0  120T/62/£0 usdo  ‘alemyos ‘dnosyos| 6650€ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
86'/61'v$ T suonoesues] 210AUT S|e1ol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"¥TS 1e3ep 123[q0
86°£/1'C 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo siandwod p-syuels TE6ETOETY d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29//01
sJIndwod g-juels
00°024'T T202/62/€0 T202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado uonepuno4 aullojy 765v£0€T9 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29/0T
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00"¥ZS I'e3ep 13[q0
sjueln - G¢ awpedsqg gns
20'SH6°'9T$ T/ suonoesuel] 9210AUT S|e10] ddURUIUIR /S3IM|IdRY - 8T uswedsq gns
88'v1v$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|ejo0] [enjoeijuo) apIsINQ - 009 |1218p 123(q0
££7967Sb
12/v/€ ‘ysen/BuipAdal
88' v Tt 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo 's90IMBS DlIgNdIY  ZS0EZZSTO6SE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
lenjoe3uo) apising - 00" ¥H9 |1232p 13[q0
19'20v$ € suonoesuel] 9210AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuiep B siieday - 00°8€9 |12I9P 13(q0
Jieday 1ozaay NOILYY3DArd43y
997291 T20Z/T€/€0  T20Z/TE/€0  120T/TE/€0 uado ul yj|em suoje puels STH90T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
S6°6bT 1202/61/€0 T20Z/6T/€0  1202/6T/€0 usdo onsoubelp uea Jsjulds Z1021€ TIVIN OLNV AIN - 88£20T
jeay
00°S6 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  T120Z/80/€0 usdo 0u-3snoy s,4030341p GESH9 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
doueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
08'€75'6$ TC suondesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | sa2IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Jamas 1¢/ST/€
-12/ST/2 100600605
05°6€S T202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado Jsqwnu junoxe  1z/ST/¢-ST/T AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/1€/€0 - 12/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ anQ SI0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 J0 7 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

27

16°019'852$ 6TE SUORDBSURIL 3DI0AU] S|eJ0L pueln AUADY JB3A (RIS J0Ld =
0S°€TZ S 7 SUOIPBSURI] S210AUT S|e101 SUT qel] 9AJasa.d 159404 - EET pund
0S5 €T/ pS$ Z SUODEeSURI| SDI0AUT S|RJ0L DAIDSDI 359404 - TE JusWwedag
00°837'v5$ T suomoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eJ0L SaPURBY 410 0} J3Jsuel] - ZT'T66 |123p 1RG0
5
00°88¢'¥S 1202/2T/€0  T202/2T/s0  1202/T1/€0 uado uonedo||y 3s0D T¢0¢ 0JIvisoDTZ0edd ANN4 TVY3INTD SYAYL-14aIMT - S9EH0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 3jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0
05°5Zb$ T SuORoeSURIL DI0AUT S|P10L SIJIAIRS |RUOISSDJO.d - 00°TEY |1239p 199[q0
O711 SIALLVILINI
0S°S¢hy 1202/b2/€0  T20T/be/c0  1202/ve/co uado S¥o9yd punoJbyeq ¢yl A134VS Y04 ¥3LIN3ID TVNOILVYN - 9¢6/0T
SIDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEY [1BI3P 1[0
9AI9S31d 153404 - Z€ Juswpedaq
SUI qer] aAIasald 152104 - EET pun4
JUNOUWY 90I0AUT 918 JUSWABY o3eq poniadad  o1ed 1/9 318 oNa__ 938 S0I0AUT _ UoSeay PloH smels UondioSaq SDI0AUT "ON 9210AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(]
12/1€/€0 - T2/10/€0 96ury )eq 9nQ 32I0AU] OAIISIIJ
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS -
* 58
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TC BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE COUNTY BOARD 4/13/2021
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 3/3/21 ACH 49.95
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 31321 ACH 102.40
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 3/3/21 ACH 106.47
lllinois Dept of Revenue 130 208.10 3221 ACH 1.00
Rock Island County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 31221 | 707081 115.50
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 313121 ACH 110.02
lllinois Dept of Revenue 131 208.10 32129 ACH 14.00
Hemker, J. - Hemker Park & Zoo 131 32 08 631.00 | 3/26/21 | 707127 §,000.00
Warner & Zimmerie - J. Kay 133 32 636.00 | 3M12/21 | 707080 24,813.02
State of lllinois-IL Dept of Employ Sec | 133 32 636.00 | 3221 ACH 927.00
Total 34,239.36

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

28




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 18,730.19 from 130-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefit $ 90,169.81
$ 18,730.19 to 130-32-10 981.12  Transfer to other Agencies $ 85,253.19
$ 9,288.00 from 133-32 636 [nsurance $ 185,712.00
$ 9,288.00 to 133-32991.12 Transfer to other Agencies $ 9288.00
$ 8,352.00 from 131-32-10522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop $ 46,086.00
$ 8,352.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services $ 8,352.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllincis on the 20th day of April, 2021.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff
For the Month of _March

March weather was mild allowing us to prepare the course for the upcoming season,
Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

Verti-Drained all putting surfaces.

Cleaned and cutback dead and decaying plant material in flowerbeds

Mowed and rolled all in play surfaces

Slice aerified all fairways, some approaches, as well as some high traffic areas
Stick and debris cleanup

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Set the cut on all reel mowers
e Reassembled the rest of the cutting units to prepare for use
e Reassembled the irrigation pump-house to prepare for the season
e Continued to rearrange our storage facilities to accommodate the daily use of our equipment for
the upcoming season
Course/General facility conditions- Course looks good despite the rather slow spring!!!!
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— As the weather continues to improve our focus will be on the

cultural practices we utilize to make the Indian Bluff golf course the best golf facility in the quad cities.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 4/8/21

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87





